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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 26-034-LH, Paving the Way Project 5 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Will an MTV be required for this project? It was discussed during the pre-bid meeting that a Material 

Transfer Vehicle (MTV) would be required. 

 

Answer: For this project, an MTV will be required. 

 

2. What should we put for a unit price and extension for the pay items with zero quantity?  At the pre-bid 

meeting, we were directed to write “NA” in the unit price and extension for items with zero quantity. 

 
Answer: NA for items with zero bid quantities. 

 
3. What do we do if we encounter concrete under roads/paved surfaces? Will concrete milling be included 

under the milling pay item? 

 

Answer: Mill to the top of the concrete, and place 1.5” of asphalt and transition the ends of the concrete 

section. 

 

4. Is the one-day cover up time “Final repaving to be completed within one day of the milling work”  

mentioned in the FAQ referring to a 24-hour window? Or is paving to be completed that same day (within 

the same shift) immediately after milling? 

 

Answer: The requirement is next day pave back. However, same day pave back is preferred. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

5. Will the 12.5mm Superpave asphalt be laid down at 1.5” thickness on all roads? The FAQ gives conflicting 

answers- 11. Says that “the depth of 12.5mm will be 1.5” and -#18. Says that “All roads will be paved at 

1.25” depth except Fulton Mill Road.” 

 

Answer: 12.5mm Superpave asphalt will be laid at 1.5” thickness. 

 
6. On Riggins Mill Rd. there is a railroad crossing. Will the contractor be required to supply Railroad 

Insurance and Railroad Flagging on this road. 

Answer: Paving will stop at the Railroad Right of Way. 

 

7. Since the roads in this contract are longer, wider and there is less traffic the contractor will be required to 

use a MTV (Shuttle Buggy) when placing the 12.5mm asphalt mix. Using the MTV (Shuttle Buggy) will 

also allow for a better ride on the 12.5mm asphalt mix. 

Answer: For this project, an MTV will be required. 

 

8. On the Bid Schedule several of the pay items are zero quantities. Should the contractor place an N/A for the 

Unit Price/Total or is Macon Bibb Co. actually looking for a Unit Price/Total for each of these pay items? 

Answer: NA for items with zero bid quantities. 

 

9. As in the past, the Patching quantity is based on 10% of the total road square yards. 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

10. Upper River Rd. & Clinton Rd. have a school on them, so will the work hours be modified for these roads? 

 

Answer: No, the work hours will not be modified, however, for information, Bibb County Schools are on 

Spring Break from March 30, 2026, to April 3, 2026. 

 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick           
 
 

 


